
           

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Tuesday, June 18, 2019
6:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, Addison Town Hall 
5300 Belt Line Road, Dallas, Texas 75254

           
Pledge of Allegiance
 

1. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the May 21,
2019 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

 

2. AMENDING PLAT/QUORUM NORTH, BLOCK 3. Presentation, discussion
and consideration of an amendment to an existing plat for one lot totaling
4.9798 acres located generally at 5015 Spectrum Drive.

 

3. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1801-Z/Holiday Inn. Public hearing, discussion,
and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing
the zoning on property located at 4355 Beltway Drive, which property is
currently zoned Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance O95-007,
by amending the permitted uses to allow for the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on-premises consumption only upon approval of a Special
Use Permit, and by approving such Special Use Permit.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet
in Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of
this meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter
551, including §551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the
City). Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in
Open Session following the conclusion of the Executive Session.

 Page 1 

  



 

Posted: ____________________________
                  Irma Parker, City Secretary
Date:  Friday, June 14, 2019
Time:  5:00 pm
  

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES. PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST

48 HOURS IN ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

 Page 2 

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  

Agenda Caption:
Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the May 21, 2019
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

Attachments
May 21, 2019 P&Z Minutes DRAFT 



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
May 21, 2019 
6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Road
 

Present: Chair Kathryn Wheeler; Vice Chair Linda Groce; Commissioner Jerry
Dougan; Commissioner John Meleky; Commissioner Eileen Resnik;
Commissioner Tom Souers 

Absent: Commissioner Robert Catalani 
 

               
Pledge of Allegiance
 
1. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the April 16,

2019 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.
  

 
  Motion: Approval of the minutes as presented.
 

  Moved by Commissioner Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Vice Chair Linda
Groce 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Passed 

 
2. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1797-SUP/Zero Latency. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on property located at 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 510,
which property is currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through
Ordinance 012-001, by approving a Special Use Permit for  commercial
amusement.

  

 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 1 of 9 



  Discussion:
Charles Goff, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff Report.
 
Jason Wright with Zero Latency answered questions from the Commission
regarding the flow and functionality of the space, parking demand, and
details of the gaming experience.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request as presented.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Vice Chair Linda
Groce 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Passed 

 
3. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1798-SUP/Stirr. Public hearing, discussion, and

take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the
zoning on property located at 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 540, which property
is currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance 012-001,
by approving a Special Use Permit for a two-story restaurant with the sale of
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only.

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff Report.
 
Maxwell Fisher representing Milkshake Concepts answered questions from
the Commission regarding the business operation, purpose of the proposed
DJ booth, the volume of the music on the second floor, build out time, and
potential impacts of the exterior remodel on the surrounding businesses as
well as pedestrians. The applicant stated that the proposed DJ booth is
solely for the purpose of providing background music and that the space
will be used as a restaurant so there will not be a dance floor.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 2 of 9 



 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following condition: 

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate
to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage.

 

  Moved by Vice Chair Linda Groce, Seconded by Commissioner Eileen
Resnik 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Passed 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1795-Z/BGO Architects. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on property located at 4595 Excel Parkway, which
property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance
595, as amended by Ordinance 004-043, by approving a new PD district.

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff Report.
 
Erik Earnshaw, CEO of BGO Architects answered questions from the
Commission regarding business operation and company focus.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request as presented.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Commissioner John
Meleky 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 3 of 9 



  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Passed 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1796-Z/3820 Belt Line Road. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on property located at 3820 Belt Line Road, which
property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance
093-018, as amended by Ordinance O15-030, by approving a new PD
district.

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff Report.
 
Commissioner Souers inquired whether staff had discussed the conditions
of the case with the applicant. Charles Goff responded that the applicant is
aware of these conditions but is respectfully requesting to consider the
plans as submitted.
 
Mathias Haubert, with Bohler Engineering, answered questions from the
Commission regarding relocation of the handicapped parking space,
relocating the sidewalk and landscape buffer per the master transportation
plan requirements, façade glazing requirement, two-story height
requirement, site access, circulation and safety, and the costs associated
with meeting the Belt Line district requirements. Additional information was
provided with regard to the drive through uses, circulation, peak hours,
vehicle queuing, and proposed noise mitigation.
 
Commissioner Dougan commented that the some of the community voiced
concerns about the proposed drive through uses.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler inquired about the feasibility of adding glazing on
the facades where the interior is utilized for back of house service. Charles
Goff responded that there are several ways to address this requirement by
exploring different locations and glazing transparency.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing:
There were three speakers. Two speakers spoke in opposition: Jane Lenz,
residing at 3942 Asbury Lane, and Harsha Puttaswamy, residing at 3881
Asbury Lane. One speaker spoke on the item: Mary Reed, residing at 3778

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 4 of 9 



Asbury Lane. One speaker spoke on the item: Mary Reed, residing at 3778
Vitruvian Way.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.
 
Commissioner Resnik inquired whether staff had discussed bus stop
improvements with the applicant. Charles Goff responded that the Belt Line
1.5 project calls for a number of enhancements along the corridor, inclusive
of bus stops, however, those designs have not yet been finalized. The
property was able to comply with the landscape requirements; therefore,
staff was not able to request that the developer provide the bus stop
improvements per the Belt Line 1.5 standards.  Since the proposed plans
did not comply with the master transportation plan and no changes were
being proposed along Belt Line Rd, conversations about bus stop
improvements did not take place. If the plans move forward as proposed by
the applicant, without implementation of the Master Transportation Plan,
the existing bus stop would remain in the same location, but no bus shelter
would be provided.
 
Commissioner Dougan inquired about the Town providing sidewalk
improvements along Commercial Drive. Charles Goff responded that at the
moment there is nothing in the works to provide sidewalk improvements by
the Town, but that is something that would be addressed at the time of that
particular parcel’s redevelopment.
 
The Commission had a discussion on the conditions of staff’s
recommendation.

Motion: Table the item until the Jun 18th, 2019 Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting.

 

  Moved by Vice Chair Linda Groce, Seconded by Commissioner Eileen
Resnik 

  NAY:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Failed 

 
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 5 of 9 



 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following conditions: 

The minimum lot size for this Planned Development shall be 2.034
acres.
The east and west facades of the standalone restaurant building shall
be revised to meet the 30% glazing requirement of the Belt Line District
The site plan and landscape plan shall be amended to comply with the
Belt Line District and Master Transportation Plan requirements to
include a 14-foot sidewalk directly in front of the front building façades,
an 18-foot row of parking, a 24-foot drive aisle, another 18-foot row of
parking, then a 4-foot landscape buffer, and an 8-foot sidewalk
protected by a 8-foot parkway buffer from Belt Line Road.
The parking space encroaching into the pedestrian walkway between
the two buildings shall be relocated.
The wood screen fence between the stand-alone restaurant drive
through and the private drive facing the townhomes shall be increased
to 8 feet in height.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Vice Chair Linda
Groce 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Passed 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1799-SUP/Smoothie King. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on property located at 3820 Belt Line Road, which
property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance
093-018, as amended by Ordinance O15-030, by approving a restaurant
with a drive-through.

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff Report.
 
Commissioner Resnik requested that the 8-foot fence be added as a
condition to this item based on the previous item conditions.
 
Commissioner Dougan inquired about the proximity of the adjacent
residential neighborhood. Charles Goff clarified that this property is
approximately 120 feet from the Asbury Circle neighborhood, if measured

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 6 of 9 



property line to property line.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following conditions: 

Any drive-up or drive through speaker system shall emit no more than
fifty (50) decibels and at no time shall any speaker system be audible
from the residential properties in the Asbury Circle neighborhood.
The east and west facades of the standalone restaurant building shall
be revised to meet the 30% glazing requirement of the Belt Line
District.
The wood screen fence between the stand-alone restaurant drive
through and the private drive facing the townhomes shall be increased
to 8 feet in height.

 

  Moved by Vice Chair Linda Groce, Seconded by Commissioner Eileen
Resnik 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Passed 

 
7. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1800-SUP/Dunkin Donuts. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on property located at 3820 Belt Line Road, which
property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance
O93-018, as amended by Ordinance O15-030, by approving a restaurant
with a drive-through.

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff Report.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 7 of 9 



 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following condition: 

Any drive-up or drive through speaker system shall emit no more than
fifty (50) decibels and at no time shall any speaker system be audible
from the residential properties in the Asbury Circle neighborhood.

 

  Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Commissioner Eileen
Resnik 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Passed 

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1794-Z/Prestonwood Place. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on property located at 5290 Belt Line Road, which
property is currently zoned Local Retail (LR), by approving a new Planned
Development (PD) district.

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff Report.
 
Commissioner Souers inquired as to whether staff’s condition for the
improved pedestrian path through the parking lot was calculated in the 10%
landscape coverage. Charles Goff responded that this would be an addition
to the proposed 10% landscape coverage.
 
Commissioner Meleky inquired about the height of the officer/retail building.
Charles Goff responded that the building is two full stories with higher than
usual ceiling heights, make the building over the required Local Retail
district maximum height of 29 feet. The proposed Planned Development
(PD) district would allow the current height of the building. Bringing it into
conformance with zoning.
 
Sandy Spurgin, with Northwood Retail, answered question from the
Commission regarding the cost and feasibility of the proposed pedestrian
path improvements,  proposed landscaping improvement throughout the
site, impacts on the existing tenants, bus stop and shelter improvements,
the proposed Nichiha product, the consistency of design and color
schemes throughout the center, driveway closures, developer experience
in the area, timeframe for project completion,

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 8 of 9 



 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There was one speaker on this item, Jack Shisler, residing
at 14917 Oaks North Drive.
 
Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.
 
The Commission had a discussion regarding staff’s condition for
improvements to the pedestrian connection across the parking lot.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following condition: 

The proposed east to west pedestrian connection across the parking
lot should be improved to provide an 8-foot wide sidewalk.

 

  Moved by Vice Chair Linda Groce, Seconded by Commissioner Jerry
Dougan 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner
Jerry Dougan, Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen
Resnik, Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Commissioner Robert Catalani (ABSENT) 
Passed 

 
 

There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY May 21, 2019

Page 9 of 9 



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  

Agenda Caption:
AMENDING PLAT/QUORUM NORTH, BLOCK 3. Presentation, discussion and
consideration of an amendment to an existing plat for one lot totaling 4.9798
acres located generally at 5015 Spectrum Drive.

Attachments
AMENDING PLAT Quorum North Block 3 Staff Report 
Plat Document 



 

AMENDING PLAT/QUORUM NORTH, BLOCK 3  
 

AMENDING PLAT/QUORUM NORTH, BLOCK 3. Presentation, discussion and 
consideration of an amendment to an existing plat for one lot totaling 4.9798 acres located 
generally at 5015 Spectrum Drive 

LOCATION MAP 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 
 

 

June 14, 2019 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RE:      AMENDING PLAT/Quorum North, Block 3 
 
LOCATION: One Lot totaling 4.9798 acres located generally 

at 5015 Spectrum Drive 
 
REQUEST:     Approval of an amendment to an existing plat 
 
APPLICANT: Kimley-Horn and Associates, represented by 

Mr. Ryan Safford. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background.  The purpose of this plat is to record the amendments to the existing plat 
associated with the AMLI multi-family development at 5015 Spectrum Drive, by adding 
pedestrian and landscape easements along eastern and northern portions of the property, 
and moving the water easement to match as-built conditions in the field along the eastern 
portion of the property. 
 
Engineering Review.   The plat has been reviewed by Town staff and found to be in 
compliance with all requirements. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed plat subject to no conditions. 



PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

INST. NO. 201700342908

O.P.R.D.C.T

(ABANDONED BY THIS PLAT)

Q
U

O
R

U
M

 D
R

IV
E

(V
A

R
IA

B
L
E

 W
ID

T
H

 P
U

B
L
IC

 R
.O

.W
.)

S
P

E
C

T
R

U
M

 D
R

IV
E

(F
K

A
 Q

U
O

R
U

M
 L

O
O

P
 N

O
R

T
H

)
(8

0
' P

U
B

L
IC

 R
.O

.W
.)

(V
O

L
. 
8
0
0
0
5
, 
P

G
. 
1
7
6
8
, 
D

.R
.D

.C
.T

.)

EDWIN LEWIS DRIVE
(FKA FACTORY STREET)

(60' PUBLIC R.O.W.)
(VOL. 80005, PG. 1768, D.R.D.C.T.)

P.O.B.

T.B.M. #2

T.B.M. #1

BLOCK 3
QUORUM NORTH

216,921 SQUARE FEET
4.9798 ACRES

N: 7034868.77

E: 2481911.06

ELEV: 635.45

N: 7034872.68

E: 2482261.03

ELEV: 635.84

N
0
°
5
2
'
4
3
"
W

5
6
5
.
8
4
'

N44°17'14"E

14.10'

N89°27'11"E 360.20'

S
0
°
5
2
'
3
1
"
E

3
3
5
.
7
2
'

∆=28°47'50"

R=415.19'

L=208.68'

CB=S15°12'52"E

C=206.49'

S60°15'42"W

81.49'

S89°21'14"W 349.93'

10' WATER EASEMENT

INST. NO. 201700342908

O.P.R.D.C.T.

(ABANDONED BY THIS PLAT)

VARIABLE WIDTH PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS AND LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)

V
A

R
I
A

B
L

E
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

I
A

N

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

(
B

Y
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T
)

5
.
5

0
'
 
W

I
D

E
 
P

E
D

E
S

T
R

I
A

N

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

(
B

Y
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T
)

10' WATER EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)

N
0
°
5
1
'
1
3
"
W

1
0
0
.
0
0
'

N
0
°
5
3
'
1
6
"
W

1
5
3
.
6
8
'

N
0
°
5
2
'
3
4
"
W

2
2
4
.
7
6
'

N89°09'11"E 240.00'

L
1

L2

L
3

L4

L
5

L6

L
7

L8

L

9

L

1

0

L
1
1

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18 L19

L20

L21

L22

L
2
3

L24

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

BEARING

N00°45'19"W

N89°07'16"E

N00°52'44"W

S89°07'16"W

N00°52'44"W

N89°07'16"E

N00°52'44"W

S89°07'16"W

N45°45'30"W

N44°05'50"E

N00°56'30"W

N89°03'39"E

S00°52'44"E

N89°06'42"E

S00°52'44"E

N89°06'18"E

N00°52'44"W

S00°52'44"E

N89°07'16"E

N00°52'44"W

LENGTH

4.20'

3.02'

9.00'

3.00'

18.54'

3.00'

10.00'

3.00'

12.11'

12.05'

24.07'

22.12'

2.68'

32.34'

1.00'

21.67'

3.73'

4.06'

26.42'

4.02'

ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY COMPANY

LLC EASEMENT, INST. NO. 20180044201

O.P.R.D.C.T.

VARIABLE WIDTH PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS AND LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)

∆=290°07'37"

R=8.00'

L=40.51'

CB=S2°41'34"W

C=9.16'

L

2

5

L26

1

2

2

.
5

6

'

12.53'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

BEARING

N89°12'18"E

N89°07'29"E

N00°52'31"W

S89°07'29"W

N74°26'12"W

S89°11'45"E

LENGTH

9.61'

10.27'

10.00'

13.32'

10.69'

3.68'

5.0' WIDE PEDESTRIAN

ACCESS EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)

S89°07'16"W 337.89'

N89°07'16"E 336.60'

S60°15'41"W

69.53'

N

6

0

°

1

5

'

4

1

"

E

6

8

.

3

4

'

1

8

7

.
9

1

'

4.50'

2.50'

AMENDING PLAT

BLOCK 3

QUORUM NORTH

4.9798 ACRES

BEING AN AMENDING PLAT OF

BLOCK 3, QUORUM NORTH

RECORDED IN INST. NO. 201700342908

O.P.R.D.C.T.

G. W. FISHER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 482

TOWN OF ADDISON, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
F

R
I
_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
3
2
5
7
0
5
2
-
A

M
L
I
 
A

D
D

I
S

O
N

\
D

W
G

\
0
6
3
2
5
7
0
5
2
 
A

M
E

N
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

T
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
M

A
R

X
,
 
M

I
C

H
A

E
L

 
6
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
0
8
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

6
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
6
:
2
9
 
A

M

Scale Drawn by

MBM1" = 40'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Frisco, Texas  75034

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

Fax No. (972) 335-3779FIRM # 10193822

KHA 06/03/2019 063257052 1 OF 1

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

40 20 40 80

1" = 40' @ 22X34

NORTH

OWNER:

PPF AMLI QUORUM DRIVE, LLC

5057 KELLER SPRINGS ROAD, SUITE 250

ADDISON, TX 75001

CONTACT: TAYLOR BOWEN

PH. 972-265-6726

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES INC.

6160 WARREN PKWY., SUITE 210

FRISCO, TX 75034

CONTACT: MICHAEL MARX, R.P.L.S.

PH. 972-335-3580

ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES INC.

6160 WARREN PKWY., SUITE 210

FRISCO, TX 75034

CONTACT: RYAN SAFFORD, P.E.

PH. 972-335-3580

AIRPORT

A

R

A

P

A

H

O

P
R

E
S

T
O

N
W

O
O

D

N
O

R
T

H

N

O

R

T

H

Golf

Course

WILDRED

CLARA

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

BELT LINE

BENT
T

R
E

E

F
O

R
E

S

T

K
N

O
L
L
T

R
A

I
L

Q
U

O
R

U
M

D

A

R

T

 

 

(

U

P

)

LOCATION MAP
N.T.S.

S
P

E
C

T
R

U
M

T
O

L
L
W

A
Y

D

A

L

L

A

S

SITE 

LOCATION

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

WHEREAS PPF AMLI QUORUM DRIVE, LLC, is the owner of two tracts of land described as follows:

BEING a tract of land located in the Town of Addison, Dallas County, Texas, part of the G.W. Fisher Survey,

Abstract No. 482, being all of Block 3, Quorum North, an addition to the Town of Addison according to the plat

thereof recorded in Instrument No. 201700342908, Official Public Records, Dallas County, Texas, being all of

that certain called 4.97348 acres tract of land described by deed to PPF AMLI Quorum Drive, LLC, as recorded

in Instrument No. 201700063152, Official Public Records, Dallas County, Texas, and being more particularly

described as follows:

BEGINNING at a cut "X" in contere found for the southwest corner of said 4.97348 acres tract, being the

northwest corner of 2M Inn, an addition to the Town of Addison according to the plat thereof recorded in

Volume 99041, Page 20, Deed Records, Dallas County, Texas, and being in the east right-of-way line of

Quorum Drive (a variable width public R.O.W.);

THENCE, along the west line of said 4.97348 acres tract and the east right-of-way line of Quorum

Drive, North 00 degrees 52 minutes 43 seconds West, a distance of 565.84 feet to a cut “X” in concrete set for

the southwest end of a right-of-way corner clip;

THENCE, along said right-of-way corner clip, North 44 degrees 17 minutes 14 seconds East, a distance

of 14.10 feet to a cut “X” in concrete set in the south right-of-way line of Edwin Lewis Drive (an 80 feet wide

public R.O.W.), same being in the north line of said 4.97348 acres tract;

THENCE, along said south right-of-way line and the north line of said 4.97348 acres tract, North 89 degrees 27

minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 360.20 feet to a cut "X" in concrete set for the northeast corner of said

4.97348 acres tract, same being in the west right-of-way line of Spectrum Drive (an 80 feet wide public

R.O.W.);

THENCE, along said common line as follows:

South 00 degrees 52 minutes 31 seconds East, a distance of 335.72 feet to an "X" set in concrete for the

beginning of a curve to the left;

Along said curve to the left, through a central angle of 28 degrees 47 minutes 50 seconds, a radius of

415.19 feet, an arc length of 208.68 feet, having a chord bearing of South 15 degrees 12 minutes 52

seconds East and a chord distance of 206.49 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for the southeast corner of

said 4.97348 acres tract and the northeast corner of said 2M Inn;

THENCE, departing said west right-of-way line, along the south line of said 4.97348 acre tract and the north

line of said 2M Inn as follows:

South 60 degrees 15 minutes 42 seconds West, a distance of 81.49 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found;

South 89 degrees 21 minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 349.93 feet to the POINT OF

BEGINNING, containing 216,921 square feet or 4.9798 acres of land, more or less.

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

I, Michael B. Marx, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, do hereby declare

that I have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground survey of the land, and that the corner

monuments shown thereon were properly  placed under my personal supervision in accordance with

Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Addison, Texas.

____________________________________

Michael B. Marx

Registered Professional Land Surveyor #5181

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

6160 Warren Pkwy.,  Suite 210

Frisco, Texas  75034

972-335-3580

STATE OF TEXAS        §

§

COUNTY OF COLLIN     §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared Michael B.

Marx, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instruments, and

acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed

and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this _____ day of _____________, 2019.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That PPF AMLI QUORUM DRIVE, LLC ("Owner") does hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove property

as Block 3, QUORUM NORTH, an addition to the Town of Addison, Texas, and subject to the conditions, restrictions

and reservations stated hereinafter, owner dedicates to the public use forever the streets and alleys shown thereon.

This plat is approved by the Town of Addison and accepted by the owners(s), subject to the following conditions

which shall be binding upon the owner(s), his heirs, grantees and successors, and assigns:

The easements shown on this plat are hereby reserved for the purposes as indicated, including, but not limited to, the

installation and maintenance of water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, drainage, election, telephone, gas and cable

television. Owner shall have the right to use these easements, provided, however, that it does not unreasonably

interfere or impede with the provision of the services to others. Said utility easements are hereby being reserved by

mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities using or desiring to use the same. An express easement of

ingress and egress is hereby expressly granted on, over and across all such easements for the benefit of the

provider of services for which easements are granted.

The proposed detention area easement(s) within the limits of this addition, will remain as detention area(s) to the line

and grade shown on the plans at all times and will be maintained by the individual owner(s) of the lot or lots that are

traversed by or adjacent to the detention area(s).  The Town of Addison will not be responsible for the maintenance

and operation of said detention area(s) or any damage or injury to private property or person that results from the

flow of water along, into or out of said detention area(s), or for the control of erosion.

No obstruction to the natural flow of storm water run-off shall be permitted by filling or construction of any type of

dam, building, bridge, fence, walkway or any other structure within the designated detention area(s) unless approved

by the Director of Public Works, provided; however, it is understood that in the event it becomes necessary for the

Town of Addison to erect any type of drainage structure in order to improve the storm drainage that may be

occasioned by the streets and alleys in or adjacent to the subdivisions, then, in such event, the Town of Addison shall

have the right to enter upon the detention area(s) at any point, or points, to erect, construct and maintain any

drainage facility deemed necessary for drainage purposes.  Each property owner shall keep the detention area(s)

traversing or adjacent to his property clean and free of debris, silt and any substance which would result in unsanitary

conditions or blockage of the drainage.  The Town of Addison shall have the right of ingress and egress for the

purpose of inspection and supervision of maintenance work by the property owner(s), or to alleviate any undesirable

conditions, which may occur.

The detention area(s) as in the case of all detention areas are subject to storm water overflow(s) to an extent which

cannot be clearly defined.  The Town of Addison shall not be held liable for any damages of any nature resulting from

the occurrences of these natural phenomena, nor resulting from the failure of any structure or structures, within the

detention area(s) or subdivision storm drainage system.

The detention area easement line identified on this plat shows the detention area(s) serving this addition.

Water main and sanitary sewer easements shall also include additional area of working space for construction and

maintenance of the systems. Additional easement area is also conveyed for installation and maintenance of

manholes, cleanouts, fire hydrants, water service and sewer services from the main to curb or pavement line, and the

descriptions of such additional easements herein granted shall be determined by their locations as installed.

This plat is approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the Town of Addison,

Texas.

WITNESS, my hand, this ________  day of ___________________, 2019.

By: PPF AMLI QUORUM DRIVE, LLC,                                                                      

a Delaware limited liability company

By: PPF AMLI Devco, LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company, its sole member

By: PPF AMLI Co-investment, LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company, its manager

By: AMLI Residential Properties, L.P.,

                a Delaware limited partnership, its manager

By: AMLI Residential Partners LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company, its general partner

                                                               

By: _____________________________                                                    

Signature

Name: ______________________________   

                                Printed Name

               

Title: ___________________________                                                   

Date:______________________________                   

APPROVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,

TEXAS ON

_______________________________________________, 2019.

______________________________________

Chair, Planning and Zoning Commission

______________________________________

City Secretary

STATE OF TEXAS        §

§

COUNTY OF DALLAS   §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared

__________________________, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing

instruments, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein

expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this ___th day of _________, 2019.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE OF TEXAS

GENERAL NOTES:

Notice: Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of Town ordinance and state law

and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits.

Zoning: PD O17-06 Planned Development District

Front Building Setback: Shall match PD Exhibit

Rear Building Setback: Shall match PD Exhibit

Side Building Setback: Shall match PD Exhibit

Maximum Building Height : 6 stories (unless additional set-back distance provided)

Placement of street trees shall not interfere with the placement of traffic control devices or visibility at

intersections.  Existing and future traffic control devices may require the removal or preclude the planting of

street trees.

Development standards of this plat shall comply with Zoning Ordinance 66 as amended .

                                          LEGEND

P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING

D.R.D.C.T. = DEED RECORDS OF DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

VOL. = VOLUME

PG. = PAGE

R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY

I.R.F. = IRON ROD FOUND

FKA = FORMERLY KNOW AS

                                                   BENCHMARKS

BM-1 Town of Addison GPS Control Station “TXDOT-COA-5”, located on the corner of a curb

inlet, 190' south of the intersection of Edwin Lewis Drive and Quorum Drive, 2' from the west edge of

sidewalk, 50.5 feet from the west side of median and 76' from a fire hydrant.

                                                                Elevation=630.10'

BM-2 Town of Addison GPS Control Station “TXDOT-COA-14”, located 630' west of intersection of

Addison Road & Westgrove Drive, 15.7' south of back of curb of concrete drive, 5' from street sign and

8' north of back of curb of Westgrove Road.

                                                                Elevation=642.09'

TBM-1 Square cut with “X” set on N.E. corner of drop inlet 545'+/- south of south R.O.W of Edwin Lewis

Dr. and 8'+/- west of Spectrum Drive back-of-curb.

                                                                Elevation=630.89'

TBM-2 Square cut with “X” set on concrete headwall at trhe southeast corner of Quorum Drive and

Edwin Lewis Drive.

                                                                                                                         Elevation=631.28'

BASIS OF BEARINGS

The bearing system for this plat is based on grid north of the Texas Coordinate System

of 1983 resulting in a bearing of North 00°52'43” West, for the east right-of-way line of Quorum Drive.

FLOOD STATEMENT:

Property is located within Zone "X", area determined to be outside the 0.2% annual

chance flood plain, as indicated on documents by the Federal Emergency Management

Agency, entitled "Flood Insurance Rate Map, for Dallas County, Texas and Incorporated

Areas, Community Panel Number  48113C0180K, Map Revised Date, July 7, 2014.

This flood statement does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be free

from flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions floods can and will occur and flood

heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. This flood statement shall not

create liability on the part of the surveyor.

PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDING PLAT IS TO ABANDON

EASEMENTS AND DEDICATE NEW EASEMENTS

RESULTING FROM SITE CHANGES DUE TO THE NEWLY

CONSTRUCTED IMPROVEMENTS



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 06/18/2019  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1801-Z/Holiday Inn. Public hearing, discussion, and
take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on
property located at 4355 Beltway Drive, which property is currently zoned
Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance O95-007, by amending the
permitted uses to allow for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises
consumption only upon approval of a Special Use Permit, and by approving such
Special Use Permit.

Attachments
1801-Z P&Z Packet 
1801-Z Plans 



1801-Z 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1801-Z/Holiday Inn. Public hearing, discussion, and take action 
on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on property located 
at 4355 Beltway Drive, which property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD) 
through Ordinance O95-007, by amending the permitted uses to allow for the sale of 
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only upon approval of a Special Use 
Permit, and by approving such Special Use Permit. 

LOCATION MAP 

 



 

 

 

 

June 14, 2019 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1801-Z/Holiday Inn 

LOCATION:      4355 Beltway Drive 

REQUEST: Approval of an amendment to the existing 
Planned Development District zoning to 
allow for the sale of alcoholic beverages for 
on-premises consumption only with approval 
of a Special Use Permit, and for approval of 
such Special Use Permit, in order to permit 
Holiday Inn to sell alcoholic beverages to 
their customers for on-premises 
consumption only, within the hotel’s dining 
area 

 
APPLICANT:  Michael Stubbs, Mayse & Associates  

DISCUSSION:  

Background: The 1.671-acre property located at 4355 Beltway Drive has been operating as a 
hotel since 1995, through Ordinance O95-007. Currently operating under the Holiday Inn brand, 
the hotel underwent extensive renovations in the last two years, transitioning the hotel from a 
Holiday Inn Express & Suites to Holiday Inn & Suites, which included the expansion of the kitchen, 
dining area, and creation of a bar area.  
 
At the time of the renovation, the intent was to utilize the bar area for non-alcoholic beverages, 
however, the Holiday Inn brand standards require all Holiday Inn & Suites to provide alcohol 
service. Ordinance O95-007 provides for a hotel use, but not alcohol sale. In order to allow alcohol 
sales on premises, the permitted uses of Ordinance O95-007 have to be amended and a Special 
Use Permit obtained. Therefore, in order to maintain operations under the Holiday Inn brand, the 
applicant is requesting to amend the existing ordinance and to approve a Special Use Permit to 
allow the sale of alcohol beverages for on premises consumption only, within the newly renovated 
dining area.  
 
The site was developed in 1995 and was required to abide by the zoning requirements in place 
at that time. The current landscaping regulations were approved in 2008, meaning that this site, 
as it is today, is exempted from these regulations. However, they become applicable at such time 
a property is rezoned, including an application for a Special Use Permit.   
 



2 
 

 

Proposed Plan:  The applicant is requesting approval of an amendment to the permitted uses in 
existing Ordinance O95-007 to allow for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption only with approval of a Special Use Permit, and approval of such Special Use Permit 
to allow alcohol service within a total of 1,690 square feet. The Special Use permit area is inclusive 
of the of dining, bar, and kitchen, located on the ground floor of the hotel, just off the lobby and 
entrance area. The space will seat a total of 48 people, 40 seats in the dining area and eight seats 
at the bar.  
 
Parking: Hotels are required to be parked at a ratio of 1 parking space per room. The hotel has 
100 rooms and provides 102 parking spaces on site. Since the dining area is meant for guests 
only and will not be advertised for the use of the general public, no additional parking is required.  
 
Landscaping: The proposed Landscape Plan has been reviewed by the Parks Department to 
ensure compliance with the Town’s Landscape Ordinance. The applicant will be removing some 
of the hedges along the northern property line, where parking lot access is provided to the 
adjacent property, in order to comply with visibility triangle regulations. The applicant will also 
plant additional shrubs along the west, north, and east property lines in order to comply with 
parking lot screening and replace dead/missing shrubs and groundcover throughout the property. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS 
 
In 2015, the Town amended the definition of a hotel by requiring certain amenities for hotels 
including 5,000 square feet of meeting space. This was intended to encourage more full-service 
concepts. By doing so, this property was made non-conforming because, while it has two meeting 
rooms, it does not provide enough meeting space to meet the revised requirements. The hotel 
has made significant efforts to upgrade and renovate the property to provide higher quality 
accommodations under the Holiday Inn & Suites brand. In order to be able to maintain the brand, 
the hotel is required to provide alcohol service to its customers for on premises consumption. Staff 
believes the changes that have been made move the property closer to the intent of the revised 
definition. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to the following condition: 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 

 
















	Agenda
	1.  _2_1_Approval of Minutes of the May 21, 2019 P&Z Commission Meeting
	    May 21, 2019 PandZ Minutes DRAFT
	2.  _2_2_AMENDING PLAT Quorum North, Block 3
	    AMENDING PLAT Quorum North Block 3 Staff Report
	    Plat Document
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	3.  _2_3_PUBLIC HEARING Case 1801-Z_Holiday Inn
	    1801-Z PandZ Packet
	1801-Z Map
	1801-SUP Staff Report

	    1801-Z Plans

